PIMA COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

" COMMUNITY RESOURCES UNIT / SHERIFF’S AUXILIARY VOLUNTEERS
Check Request Form

This form shall be used for all check requests from the Sheriffs Auxiliary
Volunteers for the following funds designated for assistance to the Pima County
Sheriff's Department. A specific funding source shall be named in the request.

2201 — Juvenile Activities Fund
2203 — Special Awards Fund

2206 — Building Maintenance Fund
2207 - Community Services Fund
2208 — Miemorial Fund

CHECK REQUESTED BY: Lt John Stuckey DATE:  10/06/10
CHECK REQUEST
PAY TO: Fast Fab
AMOUNT: 5004.75
FUND SOURCE: Building Maintenance FUND # 2206
COMMENTS: Hangar lighting project .
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ROUTING: Al checks issued from the aforementioned accounts shall be routed to the Community
Resources Unit Supervisor prior to final disposition. The check will be logged and forwarded to the
requestor, or the appropriate recipient, at the direction of the Community Resources Unit Supervisor.
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Cathryn Masters

From: Jim Berry

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 3:24 PM
To: Cathryn Masters

Subject: FW: Hangar floor paint and lighting.
Attachments: imageC01.png

'FY! that this is coming

From: Christopher Radtke

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1:57 PM
To: John W. Stuckey III

Cc: Jim Berry

Subject: RE: Hangar floor paint and lighting.

Yes, as long as they are ok waiting a week or two for the check.

From: John W, Stuckey III

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1:53 PM
To: Christopher Radtke

Subject: RE: Hangar floor paint and lighting.

$5094.75 is as exact as we can get for now. includes the following:
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Can ! just direct Fast Fab to get started and provide an exact amount for payment when they are done?

Lieutenant John Stuckey

From: Christopher Radtke

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1:45 PM
To: John W. Stuckey III

Cc: Jim Berry

Subject: RE: Hangar floor paint and lighting.

Lets proceed with the lighting project for now. We will need an exact amount so we can get you a check for the project,

From: John W, Stuckey IiI

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:30 AM
To: Christopher Radtke

Subject: FW: Hangar floor paint and lighting,

Quote for hangar lighting and floor paint attached. Total for hoth is $32,992.43. Biggest chunk of money is for the paint,
but that will give the most benefit. We will work on a plan to clear out the hangar and store the aircraft for the ten days

needed to do the job. Let me know what else you need from me to make this work,

Lieutenant John Stuckey



From: Richard Pearson Jr.

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 408 PM
To: John W. Stuckey ITI

Subject: Hangar floor paint and lighting.

| have attached the quote for the Hangar floor paint and for lighting change for the hangar. This project will greatly
improve the lighting in our hangar which currently is an issue for our mechanics. This company is the contractor for
Larson Baker, our property managers.

Regards

Sgt. Rick Pearson

PCSD

Tactical Air Support Unit
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